Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: ' Baccaro, Kelly <kelly.baccaro@columbiacountyny.com>

Sent:. Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Columbia County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Columbia County grand

jury...

Dear Ms. Sassower -

May this email serve to acknowledge receipt of your FOIL request for records pursuant to the Freedom
of Information Law.

Your FOIL request will be processed by the appropriate County agency. You will be advised whether
your request has been approved or denied. At that time, we will provide you with further information
consistent with our decision.

~Kelly~

Kelly S. Baccato, Cletk/FOIL Officer
Columbia County Board of Supetvisors
401 State Street

Hudson, NY 12534

(P) 518-828-1527

(F) 518-822-0684

http://www.columbiacountyny.com/

Have you "Liked" us on Facebook? Search "Columbia County Board of Supervisors”

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 10:31 AM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

TO: Columbia County Records Access Officer & Clerk of the Board Kelly Baccaro

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director



